TRUCKEE RIVER WATERSHED COUNCIL

PO Box 8568

Truckee, CA 96162
530-550-8760
www.truckeeriverwc.org

Phase 2 — East Martis Creek Restoration Project
Request for Bids: Construction

Addendum No. 1
Request for Bid original release date: April 21, 2021

Addendum 1 release date: May 5, 2021

RFB Revisions
The following revisions prevail over any discrepancies with information provided in the original RFB
released April 21, 2021.

- C-27 Landscaping License waived. We are waiving the requirement for the CA C-27 Landscaping
License. State of California Class A General Engineering Contractor’s license is still required.

- Drafting Water. Drafting water from Dry Lake is available for fire safety and dust control.

- Item removed. Sheet C-2, “Install boulder/log barrier prior to demobilization” at the top of the
project is removed from construction.

- Pre-Bid Attendance. See the attached contact information for participants who attended the
optional pre-bid meeting.

RESPONSE TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
The following requests for additional information were received by 5PM on May 4™, 2021. Please
reference these answers in submitting bids.
1) Areyou releasing the engineers estimate on the project?
No, we are not releasing the engineer’s estimate.

2) s the construction schedule flexible?

Yes, the construction schedule is flexible. Please see Page 4 of the Request for Bid, “Expected
Project Timeline”.

3) Arethere any additional staging areas available?

Additional staging may be considered within the project footprint. We can work with the
selected contractor in the field to identify appropriate areas.



4) When will revegetation happen?

Please refer to Sheet R-1 of the project design for details on revegetation and timing. Per note 7,
seeding will occur between September 1 and October 15.

5) Is the warranty 85% survival of vegetation after one year?

Please refer to Sheet R-1 for further details on warranty. Per Notes 10, the warranty is 85%
coverage by vegetation and mulch.

6) Arethere any additional fire related requirements besides spark arresters?

Please refer to Attachment 4 — Sample Contract, “Additional Requirements” for additional fire
related requirements.



Phase 2 - East Martis Creek Restoration Project
Contractors participating in the optional pre-bid meeeting

5/5/2021

Firm

Soil-Tech

Soil-Tech

Habitat Restoration Sciences, Inc.
Folchi Construction

Name

Lukas Solem
Sawyer Bullock
Kathy Burke
Tony Folchi

Email
lukas@soil-tech.com

sawyer@soil-tech.com
kburke@hrs.dudek.com

tfolchi32@gmail.com

Phone

775-324-5547
760-691-3929

Cell

775-276-0524
775-225-1539
916-275-1678
530-520-0544




